

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer

Date: December 30, 2020

Subject: 0283-EX-CM-2020 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to the inquiry under Ref. 59192, this is to confirm that Exhibit 1 to the modification application confirms that the associated government contract information for the experimental license is as follows:

USAF Contracts

Contract No.: FA8620-16-G-3028

Capt. Marilyn Brooks-Arlint

USAF EC-37B Deputy Program Manager

Work Phone: (937)255-2500

Cell: (937)620-5932

Email: marilyn.brooks_arlint@us.af.mil

Contract Number: FA8620-19-F-4716

Contract POC: Louis J. Winder, Title: Test Coordinator, SRC Inc. Contractor

661st AESS

Phone # (951) 830-7904

Email: louis.winder.ctr@us.af.mil

Contract No.: FA8528-16-D-0009

Contract POC: Kacie Mcinvale; U-2 EW Program Manager

(478) 926-8333

Kacie.Mcinvale@US.AF.MIL

Contract No.: FA8620-19-C-2009

Contract POC: Christina Lemoine

Tel: 937-255-8455

christina.lemoine@us.af.mil

Contract Number: FA8650-17-C-8578

Contract POC: James Blackston (937) 656-9900

James.blackston@us.af.mil

US Army Contract

Contract Number: W911QY-14-D-0029

POC: Gavin Toth

Email: gavin.r.toth.civ@mail.mil

Phone: 703-704-4110

Should there be any further questions on this item, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com